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IN THE COURT OF CHANCERY OF THE STATE OF DELAWARE

IN AND FOR NEW CASTLE COUNTY

ALDEN SMITH,
’Plaintiff,
vs. Civil Action No. 6342

JAY A, PRITZKER, et al.,

Defendants.

Courtroom No. 1

Public Building
Wilmington, Delaware
Friday, January 30, 1981
11:00 a.m.

Before:

HONORABLE WILLIAM MARVEL, Chancellor.

Appearances:

WILLIAM PRICKETT,_ ESQUIRE,
Prickett, Jones, Elliott & Kristol
—and-

IVAN' IRWIN, JR., ESQUIRE, and
BRETT A, RINCLE, ESQUIRE
Shank, Irwin, Conant, Williamson &
Grevelle, of the Texas Bar

For the Plaintiff

ROBERT K. PAYSON, ESQUIRE,
Potter, Anderson g Corroon
—and-
THOMAS H. MORSCH, ESQUIRE :
Sidley & Austin, of the Illinois Bar
For the Defendant-Trans Union Corp.
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Appearances (Continued) :

. A, GILCHRIST SPARKS, III, ESQUIRE, and
S. SAMUEL ARSHT, ESQUIRE ’
Morris, Nichols, Arsht & Tunnell

For Defendants The Marmon Group, Inc.,
GL Corporation, and New T Company

Also Present:

WILLIAM MOORE, ESQUIRE,
General Counsel and Secretary,
Trans Union Corporation

PROCEEDINGS

MR. PRICKETT: Good morning, your Honor.

Beforevwe begin, may I present to the
Court, and move their admission pro hac vice, my
colleagues in this case, Ivan Irwin and Brett Ringle,
of the Shank, Irwin firm of Dallas, Texas.

THE COURT: You are admitté&, gentlemen,
for the purposes of this action.

MR, IRWIN: Thank you, your Honor.

MR. RINGLE: Thénk you.

MR. PAYSON: May I make some introduction
too; Mr,., Prickett?

. MR. PRICKETT: Yes.

MR. PAYSON: Good morning, Chancellor.

I would like to introduce to the Court,
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and mo;e the-admission of pro hac vice, Mr. Thomas
Morsch of the firm of Sidley & Austin, a member of the
Illinois Bar,'and I would also like to introduce to
the Cour£ Mr. William Moore, who is general counsel and
secretary of Trans Union Corporation, I do not move
Mr, Moore's admission.

THE COURT: You are admitted, sir, and
Mr. Moore is welcome. |

MR, MORSCH: Thank you, yOur Honor.

MR. MOORE: Thank vyou.

THE COURT: You may divide your time,
Mr. Prickett, roughly a half hour each.

MR, PRICKETT: _Is the total time that

the Court is allotting to both sides a half an hour

| each?

THE COURT: Well, not exactly, but
thereabouts.

MR, PRICKETT: Yes, sir,

THE COU?T: I don't expect to go on
until 1:00 or 1:30.

MR. PRICKETT: I would then have from
11:00 until 11:30, is that .correct, your Honor? |

THE COURT: Yes,

MR, PRICKETT: Yes, sir,.
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May it pféase the Court: Let me first.

&

make clear what is before the Court and what is not

béfore the Court.

This is not the time when the Court is

-being asked to decide a motion for class certification,

| nor is it a time when the Court is being asked to

decide whether to grant a motion to dismiss as to
certain defendants.

This is the time when the Court is asked

to decide the plaintiff's motion for the issuance of

a preliminéry injunction.

In deciding how to present this motion
I was called by an ordinary stockholder last night who
ésked me to explain to him what the case was about and"
what he was being asked to vote on in connection with
the February 10th meeting. He asked me for a brief
recitation of the plaiﬁ facts of the matter, énd this
is what I told him:

"Sir, the story starts in the summer of
1980. At that time your coﬁpanj's board received a’

report from management with a five-year forecast. This

‘report showed that the prospects for TU from 1981 to

1985 were far brighter than they had ever been before.

In this document your company was described as an engin
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of caéﬁ. Tﬁe managemént told th; board that in this
period TU woula géqeraté about $250,000,000 of cash,
and that this cash could be used to buy your stock, to
pay you and your fellow stockholders doﬁble or triple
the dividends that yoﬁ had been receiving, or it could
be used for TU to buy other companies that would produc
even more cééh and earnings for &ou and your fellow

stockholders. In short, this report stated that the

| company was on the verge of its greatest economic

prosperiﬁy."

The stockholder then said, "Well, I was
never told this, I was told that the board recommended
selling the company." |

l"Well," I replied, "it's hard to beiieve'
what the chairman and the board did after this glowing
report. Ih point of fact, on'Saturday, Septembér 13th,
the president and chief e#ecutive officer, Mr. Van Gorkc
Went to his good friend( Mr, Jay Pritzker, and entered
into a secret égreement that was firmed up on F:iday,
September 19th, for a cash-out merger of the company
including the sale of your stock and the stock of your
fellow stockholders for $55 a share."

Stockholdexr: "Why did he suddenly and

secretly do this?"
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Answer: "He has néver fully explained
why he did it, but we did uncover the'fact fhat he
was worried that a group of management might themselves

try to buy the company from the shareholders.

Mr. Van Gorkom does teli us that he went to Mr. Pritzke

for advice on how to sell the company, but at the same

time he knew that Mr. Pritzker was not in a position
to offer a tax-free exchange, but Mr. Van Gorkom never

looked any other place before going to Mr. Pritzker.

.Mr. Van Gorkom, in addifion, had without consultation

with the management of TU-or its investment bankers
selected $55 as the price at which your shares and the
shares of your fellow stockholders would be sold. He
has never explained how he selected that price. It was
simply his own privaté judgment., He never negotiated
the price with Mr. Pritzker, and Mr. Pritzker readily

agreed that $55 was a good price, and enthusiastically

and speedily accepted it."

Stockholder: "I woﬁld have expected him
to have gotten a tax-free deal so as to‘avoid capital
gains for me and my fellow stockholders, and. I
certainly would have expected him to negotigte long
and hard on any.proposed cash priée."

"Well, sir, the answer is that
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Mr. Van Gofkoﬁ did more than that., He prepared a -
document from the confidential TU financial -results,
and ptesented it to Mr. Pritzker, and this docﬁment

showed Mr, Pritzker that Mr. Pritzker could expect to

pay back the borrowings~that Mr. Pritzker would have to

‘make in the amount of $490,000,000 in about five years

from the earnings of your COmpany,"‘

Stobkholder: "You‘mean Mr, Van Gorkom

- showed Mr, Pritzker how he could buy the company mostly

with our money?"

Answer: "That's riéhff "Mr. Pritzker
basically addeptedlwith'enthusiasm the deal that
Mr, Van Gorkom'waé presenting to. him, but before he
made his final acceptance privately to'Mr. Van Gorkom,
he, Pritzker, took the time to get advice from his own
staff and from his baﬁkérs. But Mr, Van Gorkom did
mofe than that., He made it even easier. He provided
Mr. Peterson, TU's controller, to provide further
cénfidential informétion'to Mr. Pritzker, and even
made Mr, Carpenter of the Bdstoﬁ Consulting.Group
available to Mr, Pritiker."‘ |

‘Stockholder:vvao Mf. Van Go;kom gave
Mi. Pritzker an iﬁside logk at our company including

the details of the five-year forecast which has never
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been disclosed to us?"

Answer: "That's correct. But Mr. Pritzk

got even more than that, He demanded and got the

right to buy 1,000,000 shares of TU stock at 38. ' There

were no negotiations on the price, $38 being about the

price -="
THE COURT: That price

market slightly.

MR, PRICKETT: By penn

was above the

ies, sir. By

pennies. But they had just agreed that the value of

the shares of TU --

THE COURT: Well, Mr,.
have gone into-.the market and bought
usually done when there is a propose

MR, PRICKETT: He cert

Pritzker could
shares, which is
d merger imminent. ¢

ainly could have,

but here Mr, Van Gorkom gave him a million shares at

$38 when he had just concluded --
THE COURT: That's not
MR, PRICKETT: No. ‘It

form of a sale at 38 when the stock

exactly a gift.
's a gift in the

is going to be

trading at 55 as soon as this deal is announced, so

it's not a gift of $38 per share, but it's a gift'of

the difference between 55 and 38.

The stockholder asked:

"Why didn't
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‘Mr. van Gorkom, if he was going to sell a million =

sﬁares to Pritzkgr, gef‘& better price?"

fThe answér, sir, is that they had
agreed that‘$55 was é faif price for'ybur stock, but
Mr. Van ébr#om simply’never thought of that, and just
agreed to Mr.‘Pritzkefﬂs démahd for a million ‘shares
at $38."

Stockholder: "What was the reason for

,this?"

Answer: "Mr. Pritzker demanded it, and
Mr, Van' Gorkom agreed."
"Well, why was this done?™"

Answer: "Well, it was a guarantee to

Mr, Pritzker that he would have a profit of at least

$l7;000,000 if somebody else made a better bid."

Stockholder: "So it was a no-lose

situation for Mr. Pritzker?" And my answer was, “"That'

right."
Séockholder: "Well, what dia‘my board
of directors dé about all this?" |
.Answer: "Théy approved it. Mr. Van Gork

kept it entirely secret'f;om‘them, and then he called

-a special meeting on a Satﬁrday morning for them to be

" informed about it and consider it. "He never advised
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>£hém in édvéncé‘of whét ﬁhe meetiné waéﬁ%bdut,‘nor"gave
them any documéﬁfé.such és he had given to Mr, Pritzker
Mr, Véﬁ Gorkom also summoﬁed.the senior management who
knew nothing about fhe,matter, énd told them of the
Pritzker déal just before the board meeting. Tﬂe
senior management was oppééed, thought the whole deal

was a bad one, and that the price was too low, but the

| board Was never tqld that senior management opposed

_thelproposal, the Pritzker proposal,

"Mr. Van Gorkom had, of course, thten no
authorization or direction from the board-to do what he
privately‘had-doné; énd the board had no knowledge
before the meeting at all of the matter, Mr. Pritzker

demanded, and Mr. Van Gorkom agreed, that it was a

| take-it-or-leave-it proposition, so that the board was

told atlthe‘meeting that they had to acéept it at that
very.meeting,'or certainly before the'weekend, or
Mr, Pritzker would»withdraw it.

hNow, Mr, Van Gorkom was the only person
who spoke at the meeting at all. 'In fact he was the
énly one, really,vwhobknew anything about it.?

The stockholder said: "But the board
represents the stockholders." |

Answer: "Wrong in this case. Dead wrong
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The board consisted of employees of TU all of whom were

nominated by Mr, Van Gorkom to the board, and all of

whom, as I say;Awefe emplbyees and'dependent on their
jobs and futures to Mr. Van Gorkom." |

Stéckholder: "Well, what about the out-
side directors?"

Aﬁswer; "Well, all.of the outside
directors were business friends and social friends of
Mr; Pritzker-whom he had also nominafed and had elected
to his‘board.- Thus he controlled the board and
dominated'it, and they had nevér voted a single
propositidn down that Mr. Van Gorkom had ever made with
bﬁe exception, Ten years before Mr. Vén Gorkom had
tried'preciSely'théwéameithing. He tried to sell the '
company to Litton. ‘Thefe the boérdvhad a month or six
weeks to consider it, and when they had time to conside
it, they indicatedlﬁhat they would oppose it, and
Mr, Van Gorkom withdrew it. So in this prior e%ample
where thay had time to consider it, they turnéd it down
but‘otﬂef than that, this déminated boaéd.consisting
of employees and friends of Mr, Van_Gorkoﬁ had never
opposed anything that he ever wanted done.".

THE COURT: You séid they were friends of

Mr, Pritzker. I think you misstated yourself,.
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MR, PRICKEiT:':fhéé's:rigﬁt;? i:dia
indééd, your'Héﬁor. . And I'ye‘got‘to be féir. The
‘board_members were not friends of Pritzker's --

i THE COUﬁT? The only thing'in‘common
between Mr, Priﬁzker énd any of the directors is that
>apparently Mr. Pritzker and Mr. Van Gorkom were both
interested in opera; o

Mﬁ; PRICKETT: Yes, I think that's
correct, and perhaps some of the others were interestecd
in Opefa, But I donit represent to you that the out- .
side ‘-board members were friends or business associates
of Mr. Pritzkerf Whava dstay is that the ouﬁside
members of~the board were all.business and social.
friends of Mr..Van Gorkom, They éll fbuﬁd their wéy
ohto the board because he selected them; he nominated
them, and they Were'approved.

Now, getting back to the.meeting of the
board, it was Saturday noén. There Was nobody présent
at that ﬁeeting except.the directors and a few members
of managemen£.‘ Salomon"Brothers,'Who had been TU's

investment bankers, were not asked to the meeting, were

|not told about it, ‘had issued no advice of any kind on

what might be the cdtrect way to handle the future of

|TU if it were to be merged, or who would be a proper
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askéduphatiaalomon Brothers be consulted.

ment present. One in particular was there. He was

for mefger purposes, and at the meeting they turned to

|had no time to think about it., He had had no'studies

pafty;iéndvﬁhey'were not asked, and the board nevér:;

There was no formal inguiry by the board
as‘tbvhow manageﬁént,'which had 5ﬁst been told about |
this deal, felt about it, and it was ndt.diSCloged in
f?ct that they just really had learned about it just
before,

I said that there were members of manage-

Mr. Don Romans, the vice president, financial, of TU.
He had previously said at an informal meeting,-not in
the context of any prbposal, that he thought the stock

was worth between $50 and $60. He had never made any

| study, so far as we can tell, of the value of the stock |

him and said, "Mr. Romans, what do you think?" He had

made, and all he could say was at that point he could
notfsay that $55 was unfair. Hé-said‘that hé thought

at the board meeting the range was between 50 and 60,

or 55 and 65, depending on whose tesﬁimony.you believe,

because "some directors said he said 55 and 65, and othexn:

said he said 50 to 60. All he could éay was that it

wasn't unfair.
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to this, and it says, 'after discussion it was approved|,

'The stockholder said: "Well, what do
the~mihutes say about this very important meeting?"
And I had to say that the minutes don't say anything.

"There‘s'only‘one line in the whole book that refers

and then there were eight SPecifiq resolutions."

It is known from thevfestimony that's
been taken in this case that no director suggésted that
any amount df time'be'takén to consider this. Itvwas
affirmatively decided that they would.nbt consult an
investment bénker such ésASalomon Brothers or the
Boston Consuiting Groué who had been retained at large
expense to'advise the company. _Aﬁd there was no inquiry
as to the avaiiability of a ta#—frée merger, though the
board knew to a man that the Pritzker‘proposai~would
involve heavy capitél gains for each é@d every stqck—
holder. | | |

"Well," the stockholqérzsaid,_"how long
did this meetiﬁg takééf“ And fhévreély was ﬁhat the
whole meeting including’ the presentatioﬁvby Mr. Van Gork&ﬁ
took about two hours on a Saturday afternoon. The
directors never even read the merger documenté, None
of{fhem did. One of them may have skimmed it.

The stoékholder said: . "Did anybody stiqk
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answer had to be, "No, nobody did. T

here w

\

motion that the proposal that Van Gorkom had put

‘together and agreed to be approved, and so there was

an oral vote of 'aye', and it turned out later that one

man,.Mr._Bonéer, an employee, didn't have the'gutg_tov
stand up and say he didn't approve 1it, '
8 || silent."
. :
10

He just stood
The stockholder said:
11
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‘happened after that?"

board do anything to protect my rights;" and thé answer
had to be, "Well, as Mr. Van Gorkom presented the
Pritzker deal, iﬁ prevented anybody from making another

bid for TU, so the board suggested that their approval

be conditioned on Mr. Van'Gorkom‘obtaining'the right

from Mr., Pritzker to solicit other bids. So

Mr. Pritzker was approached, and he agreed graciously

to allow‘TU not to solicit bids, but to be allowed to

receive bids, and they were also allowed to get the

information that had been made so freely available to
Pritzker voluntarily by Vah Gorkom."
22

"Well," the stoqkholder'said, "what

I said;.“Senior managemént,
having a chance to -.consider what Mr. Van Gorkom had

done and its full implications, to a man opposed the

ockholders at that meeting?" And the

as simply a
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1prdébsa%,:ahd ~"a_':u?‘i'- they were'going to resign if this
through. Faced with this, Mr. Van Gorkom .

didn't consultiithe board, He again went privately to

deal went

Mr, Pritzker @nd negotiated another ‘deal, and this deal

was that TU would have the right to go out for the

first time now.and solicit other bids."”

"
o

” Jﬂbw,‘l'll get back fo the conditions on
tﬁat; but éﬁjWay, the board was_reassembled, and
Mr, Van Gorkom said Mr, Pritzker has gractiously ajreeé
to aﬁénd{the deal that'wé make so that we can now go

out for the first time and solicit bids. O0f course by

_that.timeﬂM;}‘Pritzker had his financing lined up.

Mr. Pritzker'had begun to clear the regulatory hurdles,
and of couiééﬁhg was in a position now to go forwérd
with his deai;‘ He had a big head start, and he had

a héad;5¢k>6nﬁ£his deal, so he could say sure, go out
and SOIiéiﬁfigiyou waﬁt, but there were condiﬁions

put,on,thaé‘ﬁh&t made it impossible for anybody else

——

effectively;té make a bid.

“The right §f anybody eise tb-maké a bid
was condifiénéi.on ﬁwb things. They coﬁld only have
two cohditions; One, they only had an out if the
stockhpidéré &pted.it down, or 1f it was énjoined‘

They cbuldn‘;,put in a condition such as the normal
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fg;7  5
conditions’in ;¥bid of thisvsize} warfanties,~repfesénte
tions, changes, all of the thingé that Mr. Pritzker
already had in his bid. So there was that probiem.

ﬁ ) The second thing'was;'though the Pritzker
proposal was in place;.there was'only'effeétively from
October 30th throughbDecembér 31st for somebody to put
the bid iﬁ. ‘Saloﬁon Brotherst'which, as I Sai, had
never been cénéulted, and.incidentaliy has never given
an opinion on the‘fairness of the price, was brought in

at that point to help TU. Salomon Brothers extracted

$500,000 as the price of their service to make a two-

month search, and they say we contacted a hundred

companies,'and we.did this, and we did that, bﬁt they
only had‘60 days in which to do it, and fU was a
special kind pf a cﬁmpany, and there were restrictions
on the compahies that could utilizé TU's advan£ages.

'Salomon Brothers went out, and they have
a huge listvof a hﬁﬁdred of the 500 Fortune‘companies,
but they never gottanything, and so we didn't get ény—
thing out of the $500,0QO that was then spent for
Salomén Brothefs to méke'a éearch. They néver produced
an offer. 

THE COUﬁT: If theymhad»produEed an offer

and the thing had been consummatéd, Salomon would hay@wi
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received 5@,5oo,dodéxff'f "i}j v e
| MR, PRICKETT: Yes. They woﬁld"get a cut

of'the deal. But if they aidﬂ;t pro@uée‘anybody, they

were going to get $500,000, and they were sent off on

a mission impossiﬁle, but they were going to get

$500,000 for their trouble.

Now let me turn to the KKR deal.

THE COURT: You've gone about 25 minutes
now,

MR. PRICKETT: I recoghize that, sir.

As I say, the inception of all this was
due to the threat of a KKR'deai.v What héppened?  There
was one offer»produced, and if was through the KKR
grouﬁ; but‘Mr._Van Gorkom effectiveiyvthréftled that
deal.‘ Mr. Johnson, one of his outside diréctofs, said
oh, it wasn‘t'even worth -looking into, though in fact
$60 was offered by KKR conditioned only én'getting the
financiné. Thé? névef pursued that. They never
offered thé KKR grgﬁp the $38 deal that the.P;itzkers
had gotten, They_juéé'didn't want that to happen, and
they never referred it to Salomon Brothersjto follow
up on. | |

There wés one party that was really

interested: GE, one of the giants in this country,
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and they:ﬁére prepared to makékﬁf:égﬁgf;zg
stock, a cash-free deal, or $60 in éégh;l_
it,:gid then they withdrew., They saidﬁigézording to
Mr., Van.Gorkom-~- and I‘vevnever talkedito GE, so I
don't know what they éay -— but Mr. Van Gorkom says .
they didn‘t'waﬁt to buy Trans Union, bﬁé‘he was forced
to admit that they didn't want to get ip’a bidding'war
with the Pritzkers, soiﬁhét thé Pritzker deal had
scared off a gianf like GE. They didn't want to get in
a bidding war with them. Why? ABecause:the Pritzkers
were there. They had a deal. And»anyongﬂwho wanted
to make a deal for this had to buyfaﬂmii;ion shares
that now belonged to the'Priﬁzkers atﬁ$3é, and if you
got in a bidding war you had'tb spend»hﬁﬁdred cent :
dollars in place of the Pritzkers wholépenﬁv92—cent
dollars, So GE, the only real prospect;mbécked off,
and that was because this»improviﬁen?faégl had been
made. | | |
o ‘ B AT

Now, my stockholder sai?% ;"Well, I got
a proxy statement that didn'tvtell'm;'éggihing about
what you're telling me. It'just'saidlﬁhé board was
in favor of this." I said, "Well,~whéﬁ §1l of this
came out in the lawsuit the board Q%sféé;embled, it 

reviewed all of the things that had come out in the







10

11

12

13

14

15

16

17

18

19

20

21

22

23

24 |

e

!

sk

lawsﬁit;'and having revigwed all of'%gose £hings, the§
;aid‘wé{ve considered all this; and we ratify our own
inaction beforé; and wé still recommend ieom

| Now, then they sent out anofher pProxy
statemeht, and the stockholder said, "You mean the
proxy statement that came oﬁt on Monday and that I got
yésterdéy?"

Answer: "That's precisely right. On

‘Moﬁa;y they met, and they sent out a Proxy. statément,

and in this proxy statement there was a recitation of

' everything that has come out in this lawsuit and the

attempt of the boafd to éay we ratify everytﬁing we
didn't do, and we now.recommend it."

Now, this is not an updating proxy
statement. It is a completely.ﬁew préxy statement, and
it is an attempt at the last miﬁute by this board to
attempt Eo convince the Court that it ha§ looked. at the
deal, it has éhopped the deal, and it is a goéa deal,
but it is not a cqﬁﬁlete disclosure, and tﬁe Proxy
statement is"fatally defective in that it ié not timely
Delaware law requires 20 days notice so that the stock-
holders at least héve the time to consider what they
‘are being asked t§ vote on, and the proxy statement,

which is incomplete as shown in our brief, is not even
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timely;.vu

| THE COURT: Well, Section 251 of Title 8
- 251(c)vrefersvt0'the agreement being furnishéd to
the stéckholders.

MR. PRICKETT: Well, they are entitled
at the time'they get the agreement to get the complete
information, You can'£ send out a proxy statement with
completely new information two days before the meeting
and say we've now.informed the stockholders, and fhey
are £o vote in two days. So that the supplementary
proxy statement, which is in fact a new préxy statement
is not.timely under Delaware law.

Now, the stockholder asked me:- "What
will the Delaware courts do facedAwith this situation,'™
and I said, "Well, the Court of Chancery haézalways
considered one of its duties as protecting stockholders
They are the owners of the corporaéion, and tﬁey requir
on the pért of‘management and ﬁhe boérd complete candor

- .
and fair dealing.™

I said, "What has haépened here, I think
it's cumulafively.wrong, andehat.is attempted to be
done is the manipulation of corporate machinery; that
is} the assembling of a board’andva.rubber stamping,

Or a bootstrap attempt at a last minute meeting to cure







10
11
12
13
14

15

16

18

19

20

21

22

23

24

wha@%has'now been established through this lawsuit.

They haven't given 20 dayé notice. They haven't made
complete disclosure."
In point of fact, thevWall'Street Journal

has béen more helpful to the stockholders in knowing

| what's going on in this situation than the proxy .

statements of the management. 'That's where we really

| learn what's going on.

Now, there has been no considered
judgment by the directors of the basic transaction.

Furthermore, this deal is unfair to the stockholders.

| There is no fairness opinion even from Salomon Brothers

‘who Wére paid $500,000, that suggeéts that 55 is fair.

Thére is a report before the Court -- it's uncontradict

- ﬁy.the finahcial énalyst firm of Duff and Phelps.

Time preéludes me from.feviewing that report, but it's

unconﬁradiétéd, and it shows that in the.firsf place,

the best interesis oflthe sﬁockholders‘would be served
: v : . : ’

by having'this mergér terminated so that they could

enjoy rather than the Pritzkers what the ‘future of

TU holds. That is, here on the verge of this tremendou

| expansion, this huge stream of cash, the best thing

fpr them to do would be to have the merger called fo,

and have the money paid out in dividends, or have anoth
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ééﬁégﬁflbought, or have the companyvrebuy their stock.
Theyvhave béen stockholders for years, and the manage-
ment sayé that the stock has ne?er~fairly reflected the
price. Noﬁ the company has millions of dollars in
prospects, Let thém buy the stockUback up égain, or
go outrand bﬁy other companies for the benefi?. But

-

to sell this company in a taxable deal for the stock-

holders is manifestly unfair.

Now, there are two other points that I
will.touch on, and then I'll conclude:

It is suggested in an attempt to drag

this thing over. to a class certification question that

Mr. Smith, the plaintiff, is not interested in this

‘case. That is totally incorrect. Mr. Smith, like

‘every other stockholder who knows what's going on, is

bpposed.to this deal,’and if they were fairly told
what I've toldthe Court today; fhey.would vote to a
man against it because it's agéinst their interests.
But if ﬁhere is t;‘be avmergér, he wants a tax-free
'merger. He doesn't want to give away everything he
géts in capitél‘gains; éut ifAthére's going to be a
cash merger, at leas£ he wants fair vaiue for his

shares. He doesn't want them secretly traded on a

Sunday to a friend of Mr, Van Gorkom.
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R Now, the last person I come to is
Mr, Pritzker. Mr. Pritzker has submitted an affidavit,
and I won't touch on the fact that the affidavit is

signed, or the details of that, but it's perfectly

' clear that Mr, Pritzker wants this deal so bad he can

taste it. He threatens the Court. He says if you
don't approve this, I'll go away, and this is a precise
what he did to the board. He'séys I'11 pick up my
marbies and I'll éo away, and therefore, you ought not
to eﬁjoin it because I will go away. But he doesn't
guite say that in his affidavit. 'He says he might go
away. Personally wé doubt that he will go away, but
it would be in.the best interests of the stéckholders
if he would go awéy, and then TU could take:the tiﬁe
and consider what is best for its étockholders. Is it
best to double or £riple the dividend, and have the
stock reflect that thié cbmpany is §o rich it doesn't
know what to do with all its mone?? Would it be best

e

to acquire some companies? Would it be best to buy

~ back some of the stock?

Now, let's suppose Mr, Pritzker does go
away, and we don't think he will, but if he does, what
will happen? GE has said it's not going to. get in a

bidding war with Mr. Pritzker, but if he goes away and
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powers, and enjoin the meeting of stockholders, and

| the decks are cleared, then TU can take its time and

take ;-1ook; can.s;licit GE, c;ﬂ solicit KKR, can
solicit Genétar.that we now know about fromvthe>W§ll
Street Jourﬁal, and get a dégenfloffer. |
We suggest fgat the Court in Thomas vsS.

Kempner did precisgly that. It said ﬁhe management has
impfovidently gotten;itself into a sitﬁation whére fher
is novout for it. And in the coﬁtract that fhey-signed
Pritzker can walk away. He has an out if there is
litiéation, but the management has none. They have no
choice, so that the stockholders have been gotten into
a situation Qhere the management can;t walk awéy from
this deal. It has no litigation éut. There are better
offérs. .There are al%erhatives, aﬁd énly the Court cad"
protect the stockholders.

| | It is f&r this~reason‘that we come before,
the Court andlsuggést that if there was éVer a case
where the Céurt of Chancery exercised its éowers'
properxrly to'protécé stockholders‘in a Delaware corpo-
ratioﬁ from Wﬁ&t their boérd, and particularly-their

chief executive officer, has done, this is the case, ..

and therefore we ask that the Court exercise its

enjoin the consummation of this disasterous merger.
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Thank you, yoﬁf%ﬂonor.
THE COURT: Thank yoﬁ, Mr. Prickett.
Mr.'Payson, | '
MR, PAYSON: Thank you, Chancellor.
THE COURT: Have the’defendants some way
of dividing their.time? |
| MR, PAYSON: Yes, your Honor.; In light
of the time which Mr. Prickett tbok,'I would propose
to‘take 15 to 20 minutes,vand_would ask the Court'él
induigence to hear Mr. Sparks for approximately the
same time. |
THE COURT: Vefy well.
MR, PAYSON: Chancellor,.I was working on
a brief yesterday; and didn't really'have time to
focus on Mr. Prickett's brief until last night. I
enjoyed it very much, as I enjoyed his argument today,
because frankly, I enjoy good fiption. )
| The characters in a good work of fiction
are th&ee or fqurfgld; ‘They‘generall§'5£art with a
villain. Thé viliain in this case, accbrding to
Mr, Prickett, is Mr..Van Gorkom sufrounded by his
cronies, the remaining members of the board of Trans
Uhion; Mr, an Gorkom who in July at a meeting of the

board of directors saw and discussed various financial
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ﬂpfdjegfions;ﬁ%hO'at'a"méetihg in August with the rest

of ﬁhé @irectdfé.saw thé.résults of avlengthy study
Af?o@}%he,Boétgn:éonsulting éf&up, th‘th¢reafter
'deciaed éfﬁegwhearing from'iﬁternal ménagement that

the shares of his company might be worth $50"to $60 a
share, that the best way for the stockholders of his
éoﬁbany to realize thébapproximate value of fhe company
was for him to propose.é merger with Jay Pritzker.

Mr, Van Gorkom personally owns approxi-
mateiy 60,000 shares’of Trans Union common stock,land
the remaining inside ditectors own approximately
52,000 shares more, If they honestly believe that
this company could be sold for approximately $5 more a
share, why on January 26£h'of‘thié year, after having
a complete presentation'by counsel of Mr. Prickett's
argument concerning the facts and the alleged lack of
disclosures;;vote in favor once again of a proposal
which would_have cost them almést $606,000vindividually‘
Why Would the outside diréCthé;who; after hearing all
of the advice from counsel at thié meeting and the
parade of horribles‘asvthey éfe outlined in detail &?ﬂ#
Mr. Moore's affidavit,’why would they éontinue to
recommend that the stockholders appfove this meréer_

‘when they were specifically advised that they didn't
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have to make'any,recommendation?_‘Theyfwere‘advised

yvou can tell the shareholders we don't know what's faii

| but since it's such a huge premium over the pre-

announcement market price,‘you, the shareho;ders, shouj
decide the issue. Those are the viliains, yoﬁr Honor.

The innocent victims are usually portraye
in a fictional piece.ofcwork, and herekwe have the
ihnocent victims, the shareholders., The shareholders
who have the chanoe to receive approximately $18 a
share more than that at which the market has recently
valued their stock. That, your Honor, represents a
total of more than $222,000,000.

In most works.of good fiction there is

some evil conspirator, the Svengali-like figure who

| appears throughout a John LeCarre book, and here

comes Mr, Pritzker, Mr, Pritiker,“who was willing to
pay $726,000,000 for a,coﬁpany whioh the merkef-had
valued at $466,000,000, a}most $300,00Q,QOO more than
the marketplace haZ-determined was the value of this

company. This is the same Svengali—like'figure who

agreed to amend the merger documents so. as to permlt

vthe company to go out and solicit bids from lnterested

people, and that those bids would be available to be

'recelved by the companies after affirmative solicitatioc
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for s;me threeyor fourAmonﬁﬁs;'SaiomoﬁuBrétﬁefs‘retaine
to test the marketvby the company, pald a substantial
amount to find a.bldder, but to be paid SLgnlflcantly
mofé if a bidder were to be found.
| THE COURT; Sélomon Brothers were not

asked to evaluaté the Pritzker offer actually.

MR, PAYSON: That;svéorrec;:' They were
nevef asked for a fairness opinion.

We then come to the hero, the man who
comes in on the white stallion, one Alden Smith who

because of his own personal tax situation may well

prefer to see the value of Trans Union stock decline,

and he's the one who seeks to prevent his fellow share-
. : P

holders from deciding whether they want the substantial

premium over market which Mr. Pritzker has offered.

This case has become a disclosure case,
your Honoxr, It is. not a Thqmas VS, Kempnéf'case. As
your Honor.will recall, you aecided tbét?case and
grantedvthe teﬁpéfary restrainihg'order. As you also

know, I was in-the caée, so that we both know that

‘there.were competing offers before the shareholders.

They were both for cash, and one offer was. for more

‘than the other. Notw1thstandlng the fact that this

Court found the offers to be identical, and the fact
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wthat one ‘was for more money than the other, the =

dlrectors contlnued to recommend the lesser offer.

'THEVCOURT: ‘That was the White_& Hill
offer. | |

~MR. PAYSON ; That‘s‘correct your Honor,
The Whlte & Hill offer was at some 23 -1/2 million
dollars.g Another group came.ln w1th a substantially
1dentlcal offer on paper, but for 27 million.

This is not a Gimbel vs, Signal case,
your Honor, where the sale of assets was approved by
the board of dlrectors after a meeting of approx1mately
two hours, and where that. sale was not cohtingent upon
shareholder approval. There was a serious Question in
that case Whether'the board had an uodated Study of
pProven oil reserves of the wholly‘owned subsidiary of

the Signal companies. Chancellor Quillen expressed

| concern as to whether or not the board on its own

without shareholder approval could have fully evaluated

| the complex oil reserves that were presented in that

caee.

This case, yoﬁr ﬁohor, comes down to éi;r
disclosure case.‘ The proxy statement is\some 76 pageel‘
long sﬁpplemented with appendiCes. The proky stetemeht

has now been supplemented by direction of the board of
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'diféééors which giwves theﬁ%parégolders the complete

historical cash flow figures as being confusing, not

over $12 a share, There is no reason why"én interested
stockholder cannot compare the projections as to net

| earnings --

W - I

R

picture, all germane information with réspectqto the
merger., -

‘Mr. Prickett ieally focuses on his
allegation that the difectors,,or that the pfoxyf
material should have‘disclésed cash flow projections.
The SEC, as pointed'ouf 5othAiﬁ our.bfiéf ahd'Q

Mr. Sparks' brief, has seriously questioned the use of

underétandable by shareholders, and probably irrelevant
In this case the Court’will find at Page 39 of the |
proxy statement a complete hisﬁérical ahalysis of the
company's cash lew from 1975 through the first nine
months of 1586. It shows generally that for thaf
period. the éash flow of the company has increased.

The proxy statement also advises the shareholders that

the company's net income' per share by 1985 may well be

C—

THE COURT: What page are you referring
to? .
MR. PAYSON: .On Page 39 there is a

consolidated statement of source and use of funds, and
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it shows total from continuing operations, source of

funds, for example in 1975 -- ahd this is about six
iine# aown,qyourxﬁonor -~ total césh f1ow, although casl
flow is not:in‘there, total ffom continuing operations,
$100,000,000, In 1976, $106,000,060. Going on to
1979, $162,000,006. And in the first three guarters
for 198Q,-$i35,000;000.
| In additién, at Page 3 of the proxy
statément is the statement: "The companf's business
plan prepared in Jﬁiyll980 confains proiections which
were fuinished to GL and by Salomén Brothers to other
potential businessAcombination entities’as referred to
below,vand would indicate that its net income might
increase to apprOximafely $153,000,000 in 1985."

It is speculation, .but thé'company wanted
its shareholders to know what the projections were for
the next few years,

| I wouldflike to concéntréte a little bit
on the meeting of Jéﬁuary 26, 1981, which I.aﬁtended.
At that meefing M%. Prickett's -- or the paraae of
horribles was recounted in detail to the directors.
The directors were advised that whether or not they

understood it at the September ZOth_méeting,.in fact

Mr., Van Gorkom had gone to Mr, Pritzker with a $55 per
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share proposal; that Mr. Pritzker had asked for

1.75 million shares at market, which was $37.25, but

vthat Mr. Van Gorkom had negotiated thaE:figure to

1,000,000 shares at $38, not a matter of a few cents
as Mr. Prickett would suggest.

I doh't have the time to go in'detqiL
over what was‘goﬁe Eﬁfdugh a£ thevmeeting. .The Moore
affidavit is only eight pagesAlong, and I respectfully
urge the Court to'read that in“detail so that it will

know exactly what and how carefully the board considere
N

for the recommendation that the Pritzker deal be

permitted to go to the shareholdérs, and that the
sharéholders be permitted to decide their own fate.

Mr, Prickett has,coﬁe in With the
affidavif,éf Duff and Phglps. We suggest‘stroﬁgly that
that report reflects.a numbef massage and not an
objective evaluation of the eompany. It ‘is not
contradicted by an expert hiredlby any of the defendant
but it is cohtradiéted by the express and directed
test of the market done by Salomon Bfothers. Over

100 major corporate entities and groups throughout the

‘United States were contacted. Not one suggested that

the million shares which has now been issued to a

Pitzker designee had any effect on their interest in
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THE

g5

oste ——

COURT:: Those shares were issued on

Jahﬁary'28£h, I gathér.

MR,-
youivHonor.
MR,
'MR.T
closed.

morning suggested

It comes with ill

PAYSON: That's my understanding,

SPARKS: That is correct.

PAYSON: That transaction has been

'er entity until KKR this past Monday

that they didn't have sufficient time

grace from KKR since it made a

Proposal on December 2nd subjéct to financing, repre-

.sented that financing could be obtained in two or three

' weeks, then withdrew.the offer some three hours later.

This'édurt has -—

. THE

COURT.: Of course it's conceivable

that a better offer_might come through before

'FebruaryuiOth.

MR,

PAES@ﬁ: That is conceiVable, your

Honor, It will be_&ifficult’to evaluate whether in

fact a more favorabié&offer has been received, but it

is possiblen_andfwhgfi

Ever actions may be dictated by

such an offer will bé undertaken.

This Court has repeatedly held that the
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ﬁarkéﬁ ié the réél‘test evaluafionwéhd ;he'only_

objective gauge'of value. 1In this case that applies
in two respects. In the first place,ffhis.stock has
hever -

THE COURT: Well, I've held that on

~several occasions, and I also have been reversed on

sévéfai océasions.Q” )
MR. PAYSON: i héve never seéond guesséd
the Court. .' | .;'
. This Court and the Supfeme Cou:t have

said that the mafket'value of stock is the primaxry

test in looking to the value of an ongoing industrial

concern. In this case the market value of Trans Union

stockiprior to the announcement of the merger, or the

proposed merger, and since January 1, 1975, has never

| been above $39,50rper Share. In addition, the test of

the market done in'connection with Salomon-Brothers'

éolicitation of offers is the best indication of whether

a price better than $55 per share can beifbuna. It is

'not a hired expert trying to convince this Court in a

brief affidavit that some figure other than that tested

| by the market may be fair,

Mr. Prickett suggested that if the

Pritzker deal goes away GE may come back. That may be
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pbéélﬂié;'.éE may come back with 557:whiéﬂhbecéu$e'of“

antitrust p;oblems and other problems may be réceived

by the stockholder six months from now with an interest

féte of 20 percent. We now .have $55 pef’share in cash
in hand if, but only if the stockholders want it. And
inﬂfhat respect, your Honor, it is clear in this case.

that theré is no controlling or majority stockholder.

Singer, Tanzer, Roland International simply have no

applicatioh in this proceeding. I know'of‘no'Delaware
. i

decision where there has been an injunction entered

against an arm's length merger, or the vote on such a

merger, where there is no indication whatsoever of any

self dealing or control, and in this case the opposite

of self dealing applies because of the insidersf owner-

ship of a substantial amount of stock, some 115,000

‘shares,:

Why on earth would Mr. Van Gorkom approve
this deél in his own:mina if he thqughtvsomewhere he
could get $5 mo&e ;e£ shareéAvThat decision would cost
him $300,000, It makes no sensévespeCially'when it is |
clear from the record that there is novcémmitment of
understanding between Mr, Pritzkér:aﬂdvaﬁy entity wﬂié@

he controls and any officer or director of Trans Union.

Let me add one more thing, your Honor:
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. The plaintiff alSo alléges,

his- amended complaint, that therelareratnumbeerfA

qphtacts which should have been more fully disclos@ﬁ.tc

e

.the'shareholdefs; It is uniformly'held~that‘mére

contacts as opposed to firmvoffers need not be disclose

| to éhareholdefsmbéCause“they mighé'be in‘facﬁ,moqe*

confusing than informative,

I call the Court's attentidn'té Bucher
i N

vs, Shumway, which appears at Federal SeCﬁritieS Law

' Report, Paragraph 97, 142, recently affirmed'pe;vcurian

by the Second Circuit; Scott vs;Multi%Amp Cofp;}fﬁﬁich

appears at 386 Fed. Supp., 44, and Elgin Natioﬁal-

Industries vs, Chemitron decided by Judge Steel "in

1969 which appears at 299 Fed. Supp., 367.. -

Finally, your Honor, in order‘to give

Mr., Sparks an opportunity to speak I would close with

the following:

The first paragraph of the conclusion in

the plaintiff's first brief states: "If the inst@ﬁﬁ,

motion is denied, the Pritzkeérs and Mr. Van Gorkoim will

-be'permittéd to carry throughgtheir merger'plaﬁ}"

I would restate that, your Hondr,.ﬁb -

read as follows:

"If a majority of the shareholders.oﬁﬁ*

e
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Trans Unioh;ﬁhaving been first informed of ‘all relevant
facts, approve the proposed merger, all stockholders

of Trans Unlon collectlvely w111 recelve more than

'$222 000 000 more than thelr stock has recently been

Valued at in the open market. ~ On.the other hand, if
the proposed merger is en301ned at the behest of a
shareholder whose tax sltuatlon is at best aberratlonal
and who actually may wanthU's stock.to decline in
valﬁe, all other stockholders may weil'be deprived of
an.opportunity which will not appear aéain.in the fore-
seeable future." | |

P

We can guess, and we can speculate that

maybe somewhere out there is an entity or corporation

-

whofmight'pay more at some time. ihe,directorsvwere
faced, and‘were'faced on September 20th and at‘their
later ﬁeetings;land especially at the meeting on
January 26th with whether or not the,shareholders
should be glven the opportunlty to vote therr own
destiny. That is all we‘re:waltlng-for;'thelshareholde
vote, There is no reason to take thatipersonai~decisia
away from the shareholders.,

THE COURT: Thank you.

MR, PAYSON: Thank you, Chancellor.

THE COURT: Mr. Sparks, why do you thlnk?
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ﬁhisime?ger:was propbsed by”Mr;:Van G6rkbﬁ?i”ihe company

‘has stood by as well as other TU stockholders for years

went to Mr.,?fitzker, and in effect a deal was struck

K

ﬁ;é'aééaréntlj making money.' There was n?igreat'ufgency
a?féféﬁtiy,;although tﬁere aré,reaéoﬁé.foriﬁﬂeimergerk
set forth in the proxy statement. -why doEyou ghink it.
was recOmmended?

|  51_MR. SPARKS : Yéu; Honor, I understand in
the féco¥a?Qh§£*Mr. Véﬁ'Gofkom has said; and .I thiﬁk

it makes a lot of sense. On that issue he has said he

and watched this stock trade at é-priée which at least
fo; ﬁhé l;st six yearé has never gone above $40 a share
Mr. Van Gorkom believed that in the hahdsuof_certéin
types of companies; maybe companies who could afford

to pay fof it, tﬁis‘company was more valuable than $40
a share, br the $37 a share which it had been trading

at or below in the year 1980, He therefore sought an

: , £
opportunity to get his. stockholders what he thought
was something éloser to and within the range of the

appropriate Valué'for the stock of the company, and he
subject to stockholder approval, subject to board

approval which sought to get for the stockholders whaﬁ"j"’fj
Mr, Van Gorkom thought} what the board thought was

closer to what they ought to have in a range of a fair
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| to. Mr. Pritzkei ﬁﬁéh'he did.

pricegfor'thié;ébmpany}&iTﬁé‘}iybﬁr.Honor, is why, aftei

ST e e T ' Fa - _ , .
reading his testimony, I believe Mr. Van Gorkom went -

N

' Yopr Henor, I am before the Court --

THE COURT: Well, apparehfly many of these
stockholders if this'merger is econsummated will be
reqﬁired to pay large capital gains.””s'“v ‘

, : |

‘ _ , L ‘ N
MR. SPARKS: Your Honor, Mr. Prickett sailc

_thaf, but there is nothing in ﬁhe record to support

‘that. Like any other cash merger, this transaction

will have varying impacts taxwise upon stockholders.
Mr. Smith's tax impact arises not actually from his ownse

ship of stock. A large portion of his tax impact and

| his opposition to this deal arises from the fact that

15 years ago he sold half of his héldings in TU, Trans
Union, shqrt, and he has deferred for 15 years through
a tax gimmick the payment of $215,000 in federal income

taxes. What is going to happen to Mr. Smith if this

g

transaction goes through is that the long and short

positions that his broker carries on 50,000 shares are

goingbto-be liquidated, and he can no longer take

| édvahtage of‘this'tax'gimmick. He's going to have to

pay a $215;OQO tax bill on stock that he sold,

effectively sold 16, 17 or 18 years ago. The only‘éth@:
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stockholder .that we know, your HQnor;5who is in that =

position is the former partner of Mr. Smith, a
Mr, vaelace; whqiat about tHe same time did the same
thing. He read in”Fortune magazine about this tax

gimmiék, sold the stock short, but kept_the short

'cdhtract open, and pledged as security 50,000 shares.

'And I'm speaking now of numbers of what Mr, smith did,

50,000 shares of TU stock as collatérél féf that short
position. But'in‘effect they removed‘themselves from
any ecdﬁomic risk with respect to those securities
because When'thevstocklétiCe;Weqt ﬁp calling for a loss
on the.short,-the long position became_more valuable,
and vice versa. If ﬁhe'stOEk Qen# déwnfcalling for a
loss on the lSﬁé;‘the short‘bécame mé;elvaluabléﬁ It's|"
g perfect'hedgé. |
| THE COURT: Well, let's not.Waste'time on

that;

Mﬁ,nSPARKS: You're riéht,byourvHonor.
Let‘é move on. | | |

.I'm before the Court, your Honof, asithe
representative of GL, New T Company; The Marﬁon Group
and Jay énd quert Pritzker{ and the onl? clgim in the
cémplaint against my clienﬁs is a single ;ilegation

that they somehow fraudulently conspired with TU to
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' bring about the?proposed merger;.'Yet not one fact has

credlt commltted to thlS transactlon 1ncurr1ng not - only

'pursue other ventures. All this while Trans Union

| its $55 merger proposal.before Trans Unlon stbckholders

with~a peculiar tax problem seeks to have this Court
substitute his views with respect to the merger for

| those of TU's directors~and its stockholders.

|weighs that to TU's stockholders and to GIL if that

'stockholder meeting or the proposed merger is preliminar

been adduced in support of such a theory, and it has
been abandoned by the plaintiff.
For more than four months now GL has

stood by with substantlally all 1ts worklng capltal and |
commltment fees; but belng llmlted in 1ts ablllty to

sought to flnd a bid higher than. offered by GL.

Finally the opportunlty for which GL bargalned to place

was apprdaching, and_the only thing standiog between
that opportunity for TU stockholders to speak upon the

proposed merger is this action in which one stockholder

First and foremost, your Honor -- and it

hasn't been'mehtioned,here todayv——vbut'first and fore-
most its my‘view:that this'Court should focus upon
plaintiff's other inebility to satisfy his burden of .

Proving an irreparable injury in this case whioh cut-

i1
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enjoined, - - T
PR 5,-

Your Honor, in 140 pages of brleflng

'nplalntlff devotes exactly two pages: to the 1rreparable

lnjury issue wh;ch 1s,_of codrse,.one of.the‘two
conditions he must satisfy in order to have this Court

enjoin this merger— and that s because, your Honor,

just as he had nothing to say thlS mornlng; he had

nothing to say about that issue in his brief.

| If a preliminary'injﬁnction issues ip
this;case, the status quo will not, anddcannot be-
maintained, To‘theic0ntrary, Trans Uaien stoekholders
will suffer an enormeus injury, and GL will lose the
benefit of the baréain_it struck five ﬁonths'age with
TU, Why is this? This isn‘t»just because ofvan idiet
threat by Pritzker_that 5éfé going to .abandon the
merger. It is because of a financial reality,of this
transaction, -

GL has a,finaneiﬁgbcommitmentlfor

o e N T | S
$450,000,00b ef‘the.$688é000;000.purchase price. That
financing eommitment was made in September and October.
It is" at a 14 pereent rate of interest, yvour Honor, agd
it.expires on March 31, 1981. If the merger is not.wﬁﬁ
consummated by March:3lst, that commitment will be lost

Obviously at today's interest rates, if that commitment
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_could'be replaced at all it.would‘be at much.higherv

| colorable claim against GL or the Pritzkers for wromn

44

rates.'w

n._Aesume that it could be replaced, which

| is doubtful, but,eseﬁme“that‘a commitment with interest

at the current prlme rate of 20 percent could be
obtalned to replace the lost March Blst commltment 1f'
thevmerger'rs enjDrned ] Your Honor:”rhe.per annum
cost of the $450 000,000 loan, the per ahhomeihtereet

cost would increase by $27,000,000 a year. With that

| large added cost, the merger as a practical matter

would rio longer be ecohomicallypfeasible for GL. And
since it is unlikely that a final'injunction'hearing

could be held, a decision rendered, and'the merger

consummated by March 31st, a preliminary injunction by’

force of economic fact would force.GLtto abandon the
merger, and that's what we're facing.

Your Honor, GL would thus'haye“foreyer lc
the benefit'of'the favorable:special purpose financing

which it had achieved, and would lose ite'good faith

arm'S'length contract to merge with Trans Union. More

important, or just as important -- and I don't think-

the Court, incidentally; in the absence of any even.’ & .

ldoing -- the Court must take into account their interes
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as one contractual party in thlS transactlon in

‘addltlon to the stockholders interests. "~ The stock-

.holders, yourmHonor, are also the'indirect beneficiarie

of GL‘S favorable financing“because that's what lets -

the deal go forward at this p01nt in tlme. And they

would lose the enormous $220 000 000 premlum offered

1n the merger if an 1njunctlon is granted here w1th |

absolutely no aSsurance”thatﬁa comparable offer,'or for

thatrmatter any offer, will he”forthcoming if this one

" goes away.

'~Now, weighed against these enormous
losses to TU stockholders and the damage to GL we have

only plalntlff's speculatlon that a higher bid might be

. forthcomlng. Plaintiff hlmself has testified that he

beiieVes TU's stock will go down by at least $10 a

share, which translates with the numbers we're dealing
with to $120 000 OOO in gross figures if the merger is.
abandoned,

Of course°the real damage that plaintiff

‘perceives if the merger goes through has nothing to do

| with the issues he raises in this case. As explained

in the briefs, fornplaintiff it'amounts to the fact
that the effectuation of the merger will cause hlm to Q{

reallze that $214 OOO capltal galn liability which he"
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22

iﬂcufreduby feasonAOf'a $787,000 profit hefﬁade in the

L

éarly:56b‘s on which he has never had to payvtax.

Mdréover; if the mefger is blocked; and the price of

P

TU stock goes ddwh,'Which Mr. Smith hopes it will do
if the merger is blocked, he'll be able to shelter

$2,000,000, or approximately $2,000,000, of recent

'capital'gains sales he made;¢n,an orange grove: by

liquidéting his short poéitibn,

| In short, the harm pléintiff'sees in thé
mefger arises out of his peculiaf tax éla#ning-probiems
resultihg'ff6ﬁ his sale of TU stockhgnd the sale of an
orange grove, ana has nothing to do Qifh.the interests
of TU stockholders, aﬁa'it certainly is nof the tfpe of
harm that weighs at all against the enormous detriment
to TU stockholders and to GL if the prelimihéry
injunctiqn is granted.

In short, your Honor, the Court need not

even reaqh’the mer%;s‘of what,weuhave heard argued this
morning between Mr, Priékett_éﬁd Mr ., Péjsop under these

facts. Not only has plaintiff fdiled to meet the

|l to show a reasonable probability of éuccess,on the
23 | ' '

’/

| merits.

I will not review or go over the matters
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7 || which Mr. Payson so ably argued this morning. It is -

éiéégléha£atheré have'beenthé%éﬁéﬁﬁgéaféhéonsideration
and ﬁhéﬁﬁfhé meféer wés‘presenﬁeé 6p Séptéﬁber Zdth to
TfénéiUnigﬁ;s boafd, which is c&mposea‘of'igéders of
indust£y and persons and inside péople Véry familiar
wiﬁg thebébmpéné,.fhat.bpard Qas as up to speed as it

éassiblfﬁédﬁidtﬁéve’béén?;wif had just been exposed one
month'beforé'tg the five—yearhfqrecast and to the
Boston Cohsulting Group's study. It knew what its
compény was about. It had thé $55 offéflbefore it, anc
it was perfectly capable, and did make a decision that

that was an offer that should be accepted.

.Then with the aid of Salomon Brothers,

which was spurred on by its tremendous incentive

contract, TU and Salomon continued a vigorous campaign

to find a‘higher'bid,.and they haven't found any.

Notwithstanding that, éontrary to what Mr., Prickett

suggested, the merger agreement-did not prevent TU's

ng any offer, and did not prevent it

' from changing its recommendation if it found such

other offer to be better than GL's.
There is no limit on the conditions that
any bidder may place before Trans Union in that merger

agreement, and a suggestion to the contrary by --
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o - THE COURT: Because thar hadhto be addeﬁk
to hhedoriéinal agreement? -
= MRI_SPARKS: .Your Honor, the merger
agreement cerﬁiteﬁTrans'Union to solicit other bids.
ihese'are bids for the sale of all, or suhstantially

all,'of the company, which is what we're talklng about
here;mﬁThese bids can come iniin any_form.with whatever
conditions the bidder chooses to Place. apon them, and
Trans Union's board as then free to evaluate that
bu51hess, and to make a recommendatlon to its stock-
holders. as to whether the GL bld should be voted up or
voted down, and that rlght‘contlnues,as‘of.today.

The conditions that Mr. érickett referred
to in hievargumenr relate‘to the ability'ofvTrans Uhion
to. termlnate thlS merger agreeﬁent and deny the stock-
holders the rlght to conelder the merger offer. Only

certain bids with certain limited conditions allow

Trans Union to say that this bid wordt be voted on at

— .o

all by the stockholders. But any bid can come in, be

|considered by Trans Union's board of~directbrs, and

Trans Union can change its recommendatlon and say we
think thls other bid is better, and stockholders, we
thlnk you ought to hold on and vote the GL bid down,’

and they are free to do that under the merger contract
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 Ahd youthehor,'if ahotherhbidl firm bid, did cbme in;

Y

and 1t was truly in fact better than the bid that GL

has made, there 1s no questlon that the GL bid would

lose. 7

- We have.cohtfaceed for the riéht to-go
forward to the steckhelders with our hid,'ehd'in*a very
uhﬁsheiheontract:@e'have'suhjected oﬁfeeiheslfe_the
fisk eﬁer a féuf—mehthvéehiod%while we have tied up our
credit and our cepital that somebody else is going to
come4in and ouhbid us. NOW~thet we are éetting down
close to the meeﬁingvdate; one stockholdef comes in

and says walt a minute. I've got tax problems, and I

want to get in the middle of that arm's length

contractual<a§reement. That's what we're looking at

‘here today.

This transaction and the price being
paid have hadve_deuble'test'in the market., This stock
has been traded oh'theTNew‘York Steck Exehahge for vyear
f think it's since%i9l4. ‘In the~last six years, in an

issue with over lZ,OO0,00d shares outstanding, the

-price has never gone above $40va share. Added to tha£

we have Salomon out there beating the bushes trylng;;hf

Wflnd a hlgher offer. -They‘have not found one.

Your Honor, I don't believe this Court ha
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bréaiiy'éver faced a situation clearer than this one,f*?f

point out that it has been thoroughly discredited .in .
-light of that firm's conclusion just two and a half

years ago that the market accurately reflected the

~couple of affidavits‘filed,by two_Duff.and Phelps

market was a fair'indication_bf'value, and then applied

| a 35 percent discount to that because the stock was
22 L ' o '

| come back and say that somehow the stock ié worth $61;5g

oA

of é'éiréumSténce mdre cleaf than this one where thé;
stock‘priée$bei£ngffered has been objective, whe:e it
has been "so oﬁﬁectively tested, and Féilay“against ﬁhat
the Duff andyPhelps report really_shogld jugﬁ have no
weigﬁtvaﬁfail'under those cifcumstanéés,jiIim.ﬁotfgoing

to touch on that réport, your Honor,'other thdn to.

value of a share of Trans Union stock in avrepoff’which

has been the subjéct of discovery and the subject of a

persons, thefgentiemap who_teétifiéd and his superior,
who wouid seék to minimize the'impact of>th5t'letter;
The fact of the matter is, four Honor, that it-was an
analeis two and a half yéarsvago-where Trans Union was
the client in whichﬂDﬁff‘and‘Phelps started from thé

market, analyied the compaﬁy,lconcluded that the

restrictedg' Andﬂnow two and a half.years later they

a share, which is higher than even those managementrffﬁ
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members at Trans Union, who have been seeking to

;;§ﬁion‘a'leverage bﬁy—out, have suggested £hé compagy
'égéékfwaé‘;ppfop;iately worth. |

Moreover, your Honoxr, this ié an érm's‘
leﬁgth merger, and we have looked thfough the cases,
We hé#én;t_foﬁngi;hcase %n_which this Court has eﬁjoine
énla%mfs iéﬂgthfﬁeréer.”‘And'Qf dourse in this type of
césevﬁiaiﬁﬁiff must show cbnétfuctive_fraud to prevail
on his claim that the $55 price isvtoo ibw. Everything
in this case, every fact points in £he_other'direct10n,

indicates that this $55 price at the time it was

offered, and today, is well within whatever range one

could conclude spans the reasohabie price.v I£ is
cértainly.an a price that no reasoﬁabie man could
éon¢lude was féir or appfopriate. Tenfreasonable men
on Trans Union's board came out the othér way. They
concluded it was within that range ofvfairness ana
reasonablenesé}.and.we ask an.for‘the opportunity to
have this transacti:n:plaéed'before Tfans Union's
SfockhOlders where‘they-will have the sahé opportunityK
to make their own investment decision with fespect to |
it.

THE COURT: What about the 20-day
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nthat there shall be 20 days notlce of the time, place

and“purpose of a meetlng of stockholders which is to:

:special meetlng of February lO 1981 says- "A special

for plaintiff to turn what TU has done on 1ts head and
suggest that somehow the flllng of supplemental proxy"
:materlal to give even more information to the plaintiff |

|and to the stockholders somehow requires an injunction

1’MRA SPARKS* Your Honor, 251 provides

con51der a merger; .The original notlce that went ouo
oananuary let, dated January 19th, for the notice of
meeting'of the stockholders‘of Trans Unlon Corporatlon'w
will be held at 9:30Ma.m. on Tuesday; February 10, l981:
for the following purposes:

"1, To consider and vote upon an agree?
ment and plan of merger~pursuant to whichﬂNew T Co., a
Delaware corporation, would be_merged into Trans Union, |
and each outstandlng share of COmmon_etock of Trans
Union would be exchanged-for $55 in‘oaeh, all as
described in the accompanying prony etatement and  the
agreement and plan of merger and related agreements as
amended 1ncluded a Appendix 1, | |
| Your Honor,'whathI’juet’read satisfies

—-

the requirements of Section 251 (c). It gives notice of&_

the time, place and‘the.purpose of the meeﬁing. And |
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w1th respect to thls meetlng I flnd to be 1ncred1ble.

_-Indeed I would thlnk that thls Court and " any court

wouldyﬁlsh to encourage companlesvto communlcate as
fully as b0351ble w1th respect to events and“facts as
they become known and as they develop.

{ﬁhat Trans Union has done in itsl
sncplemental disclosnre; whlcb I wonla urge yonr Honor |

to read, and read carefully, is to literally put its

vown'stockholders in the board room, and far from being -

| @ target for preliminary injunction, Trans Union should

be commended by this Courtlfor the candor and thoroughng
of those disclosﬁres.o |

In short, your Honor,"plaintiff cannot
show either an irreparable injury which outweiéhs that

which is going to be suffered by GL and suffered by

Trans Unlon stockholders lf a prellmlnary 1njunctlon is

granted, nor can he show a reasonable probability of

~succeSS,onlthe merits. As to irreparable injury, he

t—

hasn't'eVen.tried, as we see'it, to make such a showingr
For that.reasonralone,ltbis Court should deny the
application for'a preliminarf injunctlon made on behalﬁf
of Mr., Smith. N

THE COURT: Thank vou.

MR, PRICKETT: Your Honor, may I respond
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[fgriefly? =

THE COURT: Yes,
MR, PRICKETT: I'll be summary in my
reéﬁbhééélw' ) |
| Mr. Péyson'begins_by_1iterary illusion.
He'suggesfs’that Mr. Van Gorkom is the villain, and’
thaﬁlhis outside directors areuhis cronies. ‘I think
he overexaggerates. I think Mr. Van Gorkoﬁ'is a Qery

foolish man., I think he was motivated by the fear that

headed byiRomahs..
N THE COURT: Well, he's compelled to.

retire rather soon.

MR, PRICKETT: Yes. ”Bﬁ£-he.didnft want
- to be.put oﬁt by Romans-and that group befote he
fetired, Hevfar prefefred tg sell the.company to the
Pritzkers, and honorably make a deal that 1ookedvgood
to him. 'Sb on a Sunday aftefnoon, WithQutﬂtalking to
anybody, this ola.m:n who is about to rétire went éut
and sold thetCOﬁpanyQ |

Now,“I aon’t sgégest that he's a villain.
I suggesﬁ he's a vé?&;fdoliéh‘ﬁah'who dQes~a~thing so'

hastily and so ill cdnceived panicking, as he obviously

he was going to be kicked out of his office by insurgen;

T

did, that the Young Turks were going to replace the old|
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' palg?hf'his; He noﬁinated them. He sat”on‘their board}

| high premium, There is a premium, but it is nowhere

-fair. That is, if Van Gorkom had done it right, he

gotten a falr cash price. But a cash price wasn't

:before even thihking aboot'this made a deal at his own

ﬁéﬁlWho%had dominated'the company so long.-'

'Now,_fcrodes" is a‘little,bit'strong for

P

'theitharacteriéatioﬂwof the directors, but they were .
He played golf with them. They piayed golf withvhim.
.He voted for their deals; and they voted for his, -and

-

that's exactly what happened ‘here.

.

" Second, it's suggested that there‘was a

near the premium that the marketplace in a free
transaction has granted in comparable situations, and
there is a constant parade of big numbers that suggest

this and that, but it's not comparable, and'it-wasn't
mlght have gotten $60 or $65, and then he would have

what hiélétockholders needed, .What his stockholders
needed if,this was going to be done; rethef than letting
them share in the future of the company,.was a tax free

deal. But he .didn't do that. _He went around, and

particular numbefibefore.anybody could think about T
It's suggested that the stockholders are -]

innocentvstockholders. They are indeed, and they are







w4

10

11

12

13

14

15 -

16

17

.18

19

20

21

2

23

© 24

the owners of this business, an

ﬁhin£§ ié4a1gbod deal to protect his own poéitipn that

-$l7,000;000 even if somebody buys it. So that I think

' his powers of persuasion are monumental, and he's gottel

forward with Pritzker, and that's precisely what

reason why because Mr. Van Gorkom wants a deal that he

theyisﬁéuidqbé sﬁbjecﬁed to invéluntar& éépitél,gaigs.
ﬁow, it is suggested that Mr. Pritzker4is
a Svgngali;‘ I £hinkf£ﬂa#f§ a little strong, but
neVertheless, he realiy'did{do a superb job of conning |
this old man dut of the company'on a Sunday afternoon.
He not only got it at a super price;“but hé.put a kicke

in there. He couldn't lose. He's going to get

a supérb;deal at\the cost'of the stockhélders.

‘It'is‘suggésted that'thiS'ééée'is a
disclbsure caée.A‘If is a diSclosuré éase, and but for
our disdovery, all»of.this-sordid history'would never
have come out, But it hasn't come out fﬁlly yet. Ther
is still not fuil diééiosure;iv

Itvis\éisd suégésf?d'that this‘ié not a
Tﬁomas case, It is_a,ThomaS,céSe;, This boéfd hés

gotten itself into a contractual COrner.Where'it can't

consider anéther offer at this point. It's got-to go

happened in Thomas, and it's precisely what the Court |

:Vtﬂéfé's;abSOIuteiy:nOQV

1

A1







R 2

o

Srvewr

10

11

12

13

14 |
15
16
7
18

19

20
21
22

23

24

Wéli; it's ﬁoffa'sale of assets case obviously. The

There this Court said there is not that degree of

| musher rush into that.

,consideredhjudgment by the board,. They_simply rubber

| counsel, all the counsel present in this room for GL,

and we ratify it all. You can't do that, your Honor.

. B L 51
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did for the stockholders there. It gave them an .
opportgnity’toqget a fair offer.

%:Itfé éﬁggééted this is not a Gimbel case.

rele&ahce-of‘Gimbel is that there the board, faced with

a:deal ofﬁsimiiar7dimensioné7and~with far more informa-
tibﬁ 4;:at:least'in‘Gimbel'they,had some advance

Warning, and they Wérezfold'what-they were going to do.

prudence and consideration that a transaction of this
size merits;' The stockholders are entitled to the

considered judgment of thé directors, not simply hugger—

That's the basic problem here, your Honor |

The stockhélders have.neyer had the'béhefit.of a

stamped it, an&'then at every stage they have played
pick-up; that is, they haVe triéd to put a Band-Aid

on each situation‘culminaﬁing'When they assembled

\

and theY{ve tried to bootstrap themselves into saying

well, we've looked at it all now. CIt's all come out,

The suggestion thét‘251 does not encomﬁgésw
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'says you can't utilize the corporate machinery to rig

“the stockholders that attempt to correct all theTpast

" defalcatieons,

merger, That is preciéely what it is not, and that is

the basic complaint.

| Sunday aftefnoon. It wasn't completely struck.. The

gigély ﬁoﬁ't‘%agh; You'vé éétuto give'them 20_days
notiéé:aéhﬂﬁwﬁgniyogvéi?évtheﬁ.a proxy statement, if
foﬁ accéégﬁﬁgiAféyséﬁ's'o: Mf; Sparks"' argumént; I
suppose Whéé jbﬁ_céﬁld,do is give notice, aﬁd then on
the 19th day put ;ﬁt;

'é,proxyvstatement and say they

have had fair notice because technically we have -

v

complied with the law. Condec doeSn'tMéay that. It

the thing, and particularly with stockholders you've
got to be fair and candid, and you can't monkey. around’

issuing proxy statements and holding‘board meetings at

the last minﬁte, and then send out proXy“étateménts to

Now, there is a suggestion that thﬁs was

an arm's length negotiation, that this is an arm's lengt

b

‘~~This»deal was struck inza home on a
terms got worse during the week, but it wasn't arm's
length, Arm's length means two equals who, well advised

and with full information, trade off back and forth,: and
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‘dlsclose 1t to anybody.l-That s not arm's length at .

they made lt in such a way 4;‘1 don t thlnk Mr.‘Van " Gor}

‘other bld " So that in the flrst place, it wasn't an

‘1~really worth The deal closed then, and_the market
22 : : .
|| knows. full well that there is no possibility of getting
‘in'therevand making a better offer for their stock, and

GE ‘said so. They recognized what had happened.

it is - not'a secret deal made by a scared senior
executive'and a financier who is interested in taking

over a company who makes a deal pr1Vately, doesn't

all, and that's not what thls deal is., That was

compounded by the fact that when they made thls deal

.ewer.reallzed that -- probably‘doesn't.even realize'it
now'—“ that the deal was made in. such a-way that nobody
but nobody, couldvget in after the.Pritzkers were there
They were on top’ofditt_and sure, they could,let;agy,

body else come in, but~the conditions in the thing made

it impossible for anybody else effectlvely to make any

'armfs7length transaction, and secondly, eyerybody'wash
foreclosed\from coming in,
| So we haven't had any blddlng, your Honor |
Wehave had a deal that was closed on. Sunday the 13th,
=

ratlfled on Sunday the 20th and no real opportunlty

for the market free and open, to consider what TU was
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%;NQW;'fhere isfﬁalkﬁeﬁoue fhe tax
eituatien:fhlt'eﬁhetldifectly felevaﬁt, but it is
eﬁggested tﬁaﬁteverybodyﬁe‘taé‘situatlon is the same.
The'dlreceors_all knew tha£ th;s traﬁsactlon would
ieﬁolve disasterous eepltal'gains,for all shareholdere
beeause they‘are gelng to pay cepltal galne on between
;e:éuppose you bought at 37 'and thlS deal goes‘through
You pay capltal galns at 55 But theyvknew more:than
,that.' They knew that many shareholders had gotten
their shares in{taxffree eonsideraﬁéons._'Nof Mr., Smithr
alone, but a‘iot bfvfhem. So they keew ie“was ferv”,
worth,. | i

THE COURT:njfee:eveﬁtually have to pa&,
eapital gains. You éaﬁ;é'éo eﬁeﬁﬁtﬁing it off fofever.“

MR, PRICKETT: . That's correct. But there

'is no reason =--

' THE COURT: And it's not as much as
ordinary income tax.

v

MR, PRICKETT: 'Mereifully.they didn't get

|| us into that kind of a deal.

But there is no reason why just because
on a Sunday afternoon Mr. Van Gorkom stops around to seg
his friend, that the StookholdersvshOuld_then be put

in a deal where they are going to have to pay capital







£ . 1 || gains. It's worse for some than others.
%y 2 _. ) But if we'are_meﬂtioning ta#es, y&u've
%? 3 gog to seg £h§t th?é#is a Qiépérity#ggré_bécéuse so
¥§ ~ i' faraaéitgé“%fi£;£é£§;aféﬂgoﬁéééﬁeé, tﬁislfhing is a
.% 5 sweetheart.?iltveﬁdslup $l7,000,000-tax—frée for.them.
: , _ . . o
 § 6 So that the stoqkbolders are going'tq,get cfépital gains
i; 7 All éf tﬂéﬁ ére going.£o'get soﬁe. Soﬁéfﬁégse. 3u£“
] 8 | the Pritzkers are going to end up $l7;006;060f£i;he;'if'
9 somebody.élse comés in tax—free.l That:is‘a considegéT.
“0 tion that has led courts to enjoin mérgers;
1 Now, it is suggested thét we have
12 abandoned claims.against GL. We have nbt by ény means.
13 || But what we are preéenting here is a motion é&r
14 'preliminary injunction. When and»ifvfhe timelcomes,
15 | we'll sort out the claimsvagainsﬁvGi,;?ﬁtfﬁe‘ve not
16 abandoned them by any means. tl*
17 | Now let me close by suggesting tha£‘what
18 I is before the Court, as I said at the outs;t, is the
i motion fOr'prelimigary,injuﬁction. We afe now not-even
20 into‘Fébruary, and while I dﬁn‘t suggeSt fo the Court
21 that it take'on the burden §f setting a triall@ate now,
22 this Court has always recognized thé necess;ty of the
.f? situation, andvif necessary; the matter can be ‘decided
il . - _ .

as other matters of egual importance have been. The
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record ‘is'full.! "We ‘have taken a lot of discovery, and

.

‘we.aré réadyﬂfd§ntriai.A?Wg will try this case anytime

gb-ﬁhatyiﬁ ban?béfée&i@gdiﬁinélly, promptly. And we

havefét'1eastfuntil Mafchw31;“1981,_before the'Pritzkers

favorable financing flies away. But‘that is not the

detefﬁiﬁaéivé thing,yéur‘Hthr.‘ fhémgués?iqé i§.

whefheivéﬁégiawj;f;Délawére has‘beenfdggéii;djﬁifh; énd

wé suggestuthat 6n tﬁis ;ecérd it'hgs noé.' |
Now; I knew that somebody‘would attempt

-~

to make a little bit of hay out of the Duff and Phelps

-

report of 1978, Your Honor, I also ufge you to look at

that because the two reports‘are perf¢c£ly'coh§isteﬁt.
They are difected to diffefént’objectives,'aﬁd_it's
fundamental, and perhaps the deféndants dén‘ﬁvuﬁder—
stand it, |

The market price of TU's.stockﬁhasvbeen
37, 38 oVefvthe last COuple of yéars;L Duffvané Phelps
was asked whét~is a propgrvéiégdgnt férvléﬁtéred stock,

V— .

and they said about 35'per¢ent,'which would give a

| figure of $20 for that stock figuring the discount.

But that's not the question here. Everybody agrees

that TU was trading about 37 to 38. vIt‘svwhat is the.

proper priﬁe wheh vyou're buying 100 percent of the

stock, and what will the marketplacevgiVe for that.
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_cow,'is on the verge of really realizing a tremendous

‘demonstrat

| what wad“a proper merger prlce, and that price is not

$55 that Waeﬂarbltrarlly selected on a Sunday afternoonji
It ls‘arptiee thcﬁ ftee of this secret deal the market?
place w1ll pay for TU when it doesn't have the
restrlctlons and condltlons that are 1mposed by the
Prltzker‘mergernand 1t has fuli gnowledgelandilnforma-

tion of tpe fact that this engine of cash, this cash

-~

,economid~growth., And it is for that reason that this

 deal, though it was not an arm's length deal, should be

enjoined. It should be preiiminarily enjoined, and if

we go towtrlal it will be firmly and completely

o

enJOlned §Q that the stoekholders of TU get a fair
shake~bn~what is one to them in cehnection‘with their
company\;“That"is,ﬁthat they be allowed to remain as

Ll

sharehplderg rather than being arbitrarily cashed out

in a cash=out merger, or if there is to be a merger,

e

the mergefLis one that does not visit upon them the

' penaltyvofﬂa catastrophic capital gaihs tax.

P -.

Your Honor, we think this case is clearly

i

Qne in'wh;‘g the Court of Chancery will exercise its

;ﬂ;power and demonstrated regard for the

stockhbldefé'df a Delaware corporation. We ask,
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SR Qv et . ,‘_(,v.v,‘v i I , B ; S . . ) ] ) ) a§‘_. )
thérefo;g,”that,thg,Coprt'issue a preliminary injunctiol

| againét the proposed meetihg‘of stockholders on

February 10, 1981, and the consummation of that merger.

THE COURT: Thank you. 1I'll take the
application under advisement, and decide it‘promptly.

Thank you, N ’ *fib;jj -
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}CERTIFICATE

{'QL;I'”HENRY D. SKOGMO, one of the Official

e

Court Reporters pf the Court of Chancery of the State
of Delaware, do,hereby certlfy that I acted as sard

Official Court Reporter at the.trlal of the cause herei
and that the foregoing pages numbered 1 to 64<inclusive
cahsfiéaié”axfﬁil true‘and correet recora ofither

proceedlngs heard before the Chancellor of the- State of

_Delaware”on the date hereln lndlcated.

IN WITNESS WHEREOF I have 51gned my name

this é —day of February, A..D., 1981

Q;ffcial Court porter
Court of Che&hcery of

the State of Delaware

Typed by:
Marlan L. Wagner







